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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Erin Landry {'1:-
Executive Director of Adult Education

FROM: Dr. Adrienne Fontenot �
Director of Adult Learning and Educational Programs 

DATE: May 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Review "��aisement: Revisions to LCTCS Policy# 1.105 -
WorkRe�U�-·High School Equivalency 

FOR BOARD RE�DVISEMENT

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board receive for review and 
advisement the attached revisions to LCTCS Policy# 1.105 - WorkReady U - High
School Equivalency 

Background: LCTCS staff, along with WRU supervisors from various agencies, took
part in a comprehensive review of all WorkReady U policies. 

The WRU functional team voted in favor of moving forward with the proposed 
changes. The proposed policy changes were approved by PACC. 

The updating of the policies will allow LCTCS to ensure that its policies accurately 
reflect the current landscape of adult education and high school equivalency testing in 
Louisiana. 

Financial Impact: NIA

Prior Action: In December 2020, a similar process occurred in which the policy
workgroup reviewed all policies, combining similar ones and retiring outdated or 
repetitive policies. 

Approved for Recommendation to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan 
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